
 
 
 

 
  

 
  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
  
  

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM
 

TO: 	 File No. 4-619 

FROM: 	Smeeta Ramarathnam 
Office of Commissioner Luis A. Aguilar 

DATE:	 March 12, 2012 

SUBJECT: 	 Conference Call with the U.S. Chamber of Commerce’s Center for Capital 
Markets Competitiveness and Corporate Treasurers 

On February 28, 2012, Commissioner Aguilar and Smeeta Ramarathnam, Chief of Staff, met 
with the following individuals: 

 Center for Capital Markets Competitiveness, U.S. Chamber of Commerce: 
 David Hirschmann, President and CEO; 
 Alice Joe, Executive Director; and 
 Amanda Eversole, Senior Vice President. 

 Tom Deas, Vice President and Treasurer, FMC Corp.; 
 Carol DeNale, Senior Vice President and Treasurer, CVS Caremark;  
 Stacey Dion, Director, The Boeing Company;  
 Verett Mims, Assistant Treasurer, The Boeing Company; and 
 John Newman, Assistant Treasurer and Director of Cash Management, Dominion 

Resources. 

Among other things, the discussion included potential regulatory changes to money market 
funds. 


